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Dear Mr Bradley 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Thank you for your letter of 26 January 2009. 

As yet, Beverly Turnbull, Anita Tubritt, Shelagh Joines, Lynne Barrett and Gillian Hamblin 
have not been warned. 

I have sought a report from Gillian Hamblin’s GP about her health, and hope to update you 
about this in the near future. 

Has it been decided where the Inquest is to take place? 

l would be very grateful if you would consider making a timetable for this Inquest. This 
would enable me to plan attendance of Counsel and witnesses. Looking at the bundle, it 
seems likely that Dr Barton and the expert witnesses will be giving evidence for a long time. 
It might be possible to confine the attendance of the other witnesses to a fairly short period. 

Many thanks. 

Yours sincerely 

Chris Green 
RCN Legal Officer & Solicitor 
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